REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
ATTACHMENT A
ENVIRONMENTAL HEARING BOARD ELECTRONIC FILING AND DOCKETING SYSTEM REPLACEMENT QUESTIONNAIRE


Section 1: Company and Product

1. What is the name of your company and the proposed software product(s) to meet the Board’s needs presented in this RFI?
a. Company Name
b. Product(s)

2. Please tell us about your company. Responses may briefly describe your organization, services, history, ownership, organizational structure, number of employees, and/or other information you deem relevant. 
Section 2: System Overview

3. Does your product have a web-based user interface?
a. Yes/No
b. Comments

4. Does your product require a workstation component to be installed?
a. Yes/No
b. Comments

5. What are the system requirements to implement your product, including web servers, database servers, operating systems, etc. Is any third-party software required to use the product?

6. Please describe your product’s built-in administrative tools that allow specified users to modify the system’s information workflows, graphical user interface, business rules, field names, list choices, or other aspects of the application. Please indicate if these tools are typically managed by an end-user, the client’s technical staff/developer, or your company’s technical staff.

7. Are you willing to provide a demonstration of your product at the Commonwealth’s request?
a. Yes/No




Section 3: Public Interface

8. Does your product include a public interface, where members of the general public can access the docket, search, download and print documents without needing a username and password?
a. Yes/No
b. Comments
Section 4: Key Features

9. Please describe how your product will meet the features and functionality requirements described in this RFI. 

10. Does your product allow for document templates and template-based document generation? If so, please describe these features and the document types supported. 
a. Yes/No
b. Comments

11. What type of reports are available in your product? Please describe reporting features and functionality. 
Section 5: Security Features

12. Please confirm you have reviewed the Commonwealth’s Security Policy Requirements for Third Party Vendors.

13. Please describe the access security features available within your product.

14. Please describe the data security features for your product. 

Section 6: Usability and Training

15. Please describe your approach to software implementation to support successful user-adoption.

16. Please describe the typical training services provided for your product. Please include your approach for initial training and on-going training. 







17. What types of documentation do you provide with your product? (Please select all that apply.)
a. Technical system manual
b. User manual/user guide/procedure manual
c. Job aid/tip sheet/quick reference guide
d. E-learning/web-based training/software simulations
e. Online help
f. Help desk
g. Other (please specify)

Section 7: Integration and Scalability

18. Do you have experience interfacing your software with Outlook? If so, please describe the level of interaction and information sharing available.
a. Yes/No
b. Comments
Section 8: Contracts and Cost

19. What types of licensing and hosting arrangements are available for your product? Please check all that are applicable and provide additional details.
a. Perpetual license
b. Annual license
c. On-Premise hosting
d. SaaS
e. Comments

20. Please provide the cost structure associated with the implementation of your software, inclusive of pricing for all the categories listed below. 
Note: This is not a request for a formal quote or bid, but to obtain information for the Commonwealth to better understand the potential costs involved in obtaining the type of software described.
a. Product licensing (if multiple licensing or hosting options are available, please specify for each) 
b. Product configuration or customization (if applicable, to meet the desired business requirements described) 
c. Transfer of records/data from current system to new system
d. Hosting
e. Training 
f. Implementation staffing/consulting
g. Yearly Maintenance Fees
h. Upgrades
i. Other (please specify)

21. How long is this cost structure and pricing good for?

22. Is this product available through an existing Commonwealth of Pennsylvania contract or federal cooperative purchasing contract? If so, please describe. 
a. Yes/No
b. Comments

23. Are you familiar with the Commonwealth’s information technology policies and bulletins (ITPs and ITBs) for software installation? If so, please provide the Commonwealth agency, product’s name, and year installed for any software you implemented for the Commonwealth.
a. Yes/No
b. Comments
Section 9: Implementation

24. Please describe previous implementations of your software for entities similar to the Commonwealth. 

25. Can you share the names of organizations, with contacts, if available, which would be willing to discuss their experience with your product?

26. How long has your product been on the market? How often is your product upgraded? When was the most recent upgrade?

27. Please describe how your existing customers are supported when a new software version becomes available.

28. Please describe a representative timeline and staffing needs for a typical implementation.

Section 10: Contact Information

29. Thank you for your responses. Who should we contact if we have follow-up questions?
a. Contact’s Name
b. Contact’s Title
c. Telephone #
d. Email Address
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